
From:
To: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request To Be Added To November Board Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:34:52 AM

Debbie,
 

Thank you for adding us to the November 4th Agenda. Please use the phone number 319-384-5583
 for the conference call.
 
Thank You,
Brianne Bakken
 
 

From: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE] [mailto:Debbie.Jorgenson@iowa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Bakken, Brianne K (UI Health Care)
Cc: Funk, Andrew [IBPE]; Witkowski, Terry [IBPE]; Gerhold, Curtis [IBPE]
Subject: RE: Request To Be Added To November Board Meeting
 
Brianne,
 
I have added you to the November agenda on November 4, 2015, during the
 morning session.  The agenda and timetable will be posted after October 22, 2015
 at https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/meeting/november-3-4-2015-board-meeting.  
 
You asked to appear by phone conference.  Please let me know the best number to
 reach you at before October 20, 2015, and we will phone you when we reach this
 item on the agenda.
 
Debbie Jorgenson
Iowa Board of Pharmacy
https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/
Office:  515.281.6674 | Cell:  515.729.2463 | Fax:  515.281.4609 |Email: 
 debbie.jorgenson@iowa.gov
The Iowa Board of Pharmacy promotes, preserves, and protects the public health, safety, and
 welfare through the effective regulation of the practice of pharmacy and the licensing of
 pharmacies, pharmacists, and others engaged in the sale, delivery, or distribution of prescription
 drugs and devices or other classes of drugs or devices which may be authorized. Iowa Code
 § 155A.2(1).
 
From: Bakken, Brianne K (UI Health Care)  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:20 PM
To: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]
Subject: Request To Be Added To November Board Meeting
 
Good Afternoon Debbie,
 



Following up from our phone conversation this morning: I am a pharmacist at The University of Iowa
 Hospitals and Clinics. I have been working with Curt Gerhold regarding a new piece of technology
 equipment we will be implementing in our pharmacy. Terry recommended that we be on the
 agenda for the next Board of Pharmacy Meeting in November to present an overview of our system
 and some of our questions/concerns before implementation. As mentioned on the phone, we
 would prefer to phone conference into the meeting if possible.
 
Overview:
               The Intelliguard® Kit and Tray Management System offers an automated solution for the
 medication restocking and checking of emergency kits and trays. Intelliguard® Kit and Tray
 Management System uses passive radio frequency identification (RFID) technology to link
 medication information and other specific details to a small tag on each individual medication unit
 used within the kits and trays. The Intelliguard® system has the ability to scan over 150 drugs within
 seconds, allowing for shorter kit and tray replenishment times while boasting 100% accuracy of
 finalized trays. Implementation of Intelliguard will improve the efficiency and accuracy of the
 refilling and restocking of emergency drug trays, leading directly to increased patient safety.
               Additionally, the Intelliguard® Kit & Tray Management System provides more efficient
 record keeping and medication tracking capabilities that far surpass our current manual record
 keeping processes. The system records all of the following: tray name, tray number, lock number,
 drug items, drug NDC, drug expiration date, first expiring drug item, technician, pharmacist,
 deployment date, deployed to, deployed location, making our medication supply chain easier to
 manage.
               The Intelliguard® RFID Solutions process begins by placing a small RFID tag onto each
 medication unit. The RFID tag consists of an antenna and a chip that contains a Unique Device
 Identifier (UDI). The UDI chip stores product information/data such as manufacturer, medication
 name, NDC number, lot number and expiration date. Initially the RFID is meaningless and does not
 contain any information. An entire flat of medication is labeled with blank RFID tags, the medication
 is placed in the Intelliguard® Kit and Tray Management Workstation  and is scanned by a bar code
 scanner and a technician manually enters the lot number and expiration date corresponding to the
 package. The entire flat of medications is then placed in the Intelliguard® Kit and Tray Management
 Workstation and the RFID tags are encoded with the information listed above. Those medications
 are then scanned a second time by a pharmacist to ensure the encoding, lot and expiration are
 correct. After the second scan and approval by a pharmacist, the medications are ready to be used
 in the refilling of kits and trays.
               When a kit or tray is returned to the pharmacy for refilling, it is placed in the Intelliguard®
 Kit and Tray Management Workstation where the system reads all pre-applied RFID tags on all
 products and compares it against the kit/tray formulary and predetermined medication PAR levels.
 During the RFID scan the tray inventory is counted; any missing, expired or soon-to-expire
 medications are identified and a medication pick list is generated. After tray replenishment by a
 technician occurs, the entire tray is scanned a second time by a pharmacist, ensuring the tray
 contains the correct drugs, doses and quantities.
 
Background Information & Materials:
I have attached some background materials that may be helpful for The Board and the following
 video is a nice overview of the product as well: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7UzriBjQfyc



 
Questions For The Board:

·         Intelliguard will be sending some of their staff on-site to insist in the implementation. They
 will be sending nationally certified pharmacy technicians that will aid in the tagging,
 encoding and filling of kits/trays. One of our pharmacists will be completing the final
 verification. The Intelliguard  group will be on site for approximately 2 weeks. Will the
 Intelliguard technicians need to be registered with The Board? Would The Board allow us
 to request a waiver?

·         Is the Intelliguard Kit & Tray Management system considered to be an “Automated
 Medication Distribution System” or “AMDS”? If so, is it subject to all of the requirements
 in IAC 657 Chapter 9?

·         What kind of error rating and reporting would be required at implementation?
 
 
Thank You,
Brianne Bakken
 
 
 
Brianne Bakken, PharmD
PGY1 Health-System Pharmacy Administration Resident

Pharmacy Administration | Department of Pharmaceutical Care
University of Iowa Health Care | 200 Hawkins Drive | CC101GH
Iowa City, IA  52242

Phone 319.356.2577 | Fax 319.353.8443 | Pager 6313

 
 

Notice: This UI Health Care e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic
 Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally
 privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
 dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Please
 reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it.  Thank you.

 

This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under Iowa Code chapters
 22, 139A, and other applicable law. Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you believe that you have
 received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all copies of this message and any attachments. If you are
 not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message
 is strictly prohibited by law.


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









4  |  TIME & MOTION STUDY – INTELLIGUARD® KIT AND TRAY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Trays were stocked with  
the following errors

Data Collection Key Description Quantity

EX Expired Med  11

MI Missing Med  30

OP Open/Used Med  9

OV Overage  4

SALAD Look/Sound Alike  1

SUB Substitution  2

Adult  
Code

Pediatric  
Code

Neonatal  
Code

WHP  
Upper Right

EX: EPINEPHrine 1:10,000 EX: calcium chloride 10% EX: atropine PFS OP: sodium chloride 0.9%

EX: magnesium sulfate 2mL MI: adenosine 2mL  EX: sodium chloride 0.9% Flush MI: lidocaine 2% AMP

MI: phenytoin 5mL MI: amiodarone 3mL MI: adenosine 2mL MI: chloroprocaine 3%

MI: magnesium sulfate 2mL MI: naloxone 1mL MI: sodium bicarb 4.2% MI: chloroprocaine 3%

OV: amiodarone 3mL MI: sodium bicarb 8.4% 10mL  MI: lidocaine 2% AMP

OP: flumazenil SALAD: DOBUTamine   

OP: vasopressin 1mL EX: EPINEPHrine 1:10,000 PFS   

MI: diphenhydrAMINE OP: phenytoin 5mL   

 OV: phenytoin 5mL   

WHP  
Upper Left

WHP  
Lower Right

Anesthesia  
Left 

Anesthesia  
Right

EX: flumazenil EX: phenylephrine PFS OP: flumazenil OV: propofol

OP: amiodarone 3mL EX: lidocaine PFS 2% MI: nalbuphine (out of stock) MI: lidocaine 2% PF

MI: ondansetron 2mL MI: phenylephrine PFS MI: metoclopramide MI: lidocaine 2% PF

MI: ceFAZolin 1gm MI: phenylephrine PFS MI: ondansetron 2mL MI: lidocaine 2% Jelly

MI: ceFAZolin 1gm MI: phenylephrine PFS MI: ceFAZolin EX: ePHEDrine PFS

MI: sodium chloride 0.9% OP: lidocaine 2% MI: sodium chloride 0.9% OP: succinycholine 

SUB: nalbuphine amp  OV: vasopressin EX: succinycholine

OP: vasopressin  

SUB: atropine  

MI: oxytocin 1mL  

MI: oxytocin 1mL  




































































